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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Helpers Community, Inc. 
San Francisco, California 
 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Helpers Community, Inc. (The 
Organization and “HCI”) as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities and 
changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended.  
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Helpers Community, Inc. as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 and the changes in its 
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the 
Organization and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue 
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 

1



misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on 
the financial statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 
 
Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
 
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 
 
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of 
time. 
 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 
 
 

CHW, LLP 
Fresno, California 
December 8, 2022 
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HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 
 

Statements of Financial Position 
 

December 31, 

 
Assets 2021 2020

Current assets

    Cash and cash equivalents 36,092$              82,842$             

    Investments 8,651,077           8,758,645          

    Prepaid expenses, other assets and supplies 33,053               28,447               

        Total current assets 8,720,222           8,869,934          

    Property and equipment, net 244,143              235,529             

            Total assets 8,964,365$         9,105,463$         

Liabilities and net assets

    Accounts payable and accrued expenses 25,552               32,564               

    Accrued payroll and other related liabilities 5,567                 4,833                 

            Total liabilities 31,119               37,397               

Net assets

    Unrestricted 8,933,246           9,068,066          

        Total net assets 8,933,246           9,068,066          

            Total liabilities and net assets 8,964,365$         9,105,463$         

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 
 

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets 
 

For the Year Ended December 31, 

 

Changes in net assets without donor restrictions 2021 2020

Revenue and other support

    Income from sales, including store operations, net 18,907               3,978                 

    Contributions, donations and other revenues 72,317               207,108              

    Interest, investment and dividend income 143,985              134,288              

    Gain on sale of real property -                        2,400,490           

        Total unrestricted revenue and other support 235,209              2,745,864           

Expenses

    Program services 629,917              580,219              

    General and administrative 73,946               256,281              

    Fundraising 14,613               17,511               

        Total expenses 718,476              854,011              

             Excess of revenues over expenses (483,267)            1,891,853           

Unrealized (gains)/losses 348,447              451,251              

                Total change in net assets (134,820)            2,343,104           

Net assets
    Beginning of year 9,068,066           6,724,962           

    End of year 8,933,246           9,068,066           

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 
 

Statements of Cash Flows 
 

For the Year Ended December 31, 

 
 

2021 2020

Cash flows from operating activities

Change in net assets without donor restrictions             (134,820)            2,343,104 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation                20,644                19,669 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Change in grants and other receivables                         -                    (755)

Change in prepaid expenses and other                 (5,362)                  5,210 

Change in accounts payable and accrued expenses                 (7,012)               (16,902)

Change in accrued payroll and other related liabilities                     734                 (1,861)

Net cash provided by financing activities             (125,816)            2,348,465 

Cash flows from investing activities

Net change in property, building, and equipment               (29,258)               174,673 

Change in investments               108,324          (2,446,947)

Net cash used in investing activities                79,066          (2,272,274)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents               (46,750)                76,191 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year                82,842                  6,651 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year                36,092                82,842 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

December 31, 2021 and 2020 
 
Note 1 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Helpers Community, Inc. (HCI and the Organization), formerly Helpers of the Mentally Retarded, is a 
California not-for-profit public benefit corporation that is dedicated to supporting individuals with 
developmental disabilities and the organizations that serve them in the greater SF Bay Area.  
 
In 2021 and 2020, Helpers Community, Inc. donated over $370,000 each year to organizations that serve 
individuals with developmental disabilities. 
 
Helpers Community, Inc. also has a retail store, Helpers Artisan Boutique, newly located at 1947 Union 
Street as of April 2021. 100% of all products sold at Helpers Artisan Boutique are made by, designed by 
individuals with developmental disabilities. We also purchase products from organizations who employ 
and support our mission of enriching the lives of individuals with developmental disabilities. The store is 
100% staffed by individuals with developmental disabilities training for careers in retail in partnership 
with their support organizations. In addition to donated items, the store features art and beautiful 
handmade items created by artisans with developmental disabilities in the greater SF Bay Area. 
 
In 2017, Helpers Community, Inc. began renovating two of its homes to create a Group Home for 
individuals with developmental disabilities who need some support to live in the community. Helpers 
Board of Directors invested in beautiful renovations to prepare the homes for service. One home was fully 
operational and occupied by adults with developmental disabilities by the end of 2018, and the second 
home was operational as of early 2020. 
 
Basis of Presentation – The financial statements are presented on the basis of net assets with donor 
restrictions and net assets without restrictions pursuant to FASB ASC 958, Not-for-Profit Entities. 
 
Basis of Accounting – The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. 
Accordingly, revenue is recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents – For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, HCI considers all unrestricted 
highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 
 
Fixed Assets – Fixed assets with an estimated useful life in excess of three years are capitalized at cost; 
donated assets are capitalized at the fair market value at date of receipt. Depreciation is computed using the 
straight-line method with estimated useful lives varying between three and forty years. HCI capitalizes 
fixed assets in excess of $2,500. 
 
Comparative Data -  Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year financial 
statement presentation. 
 
Subsequent Events – Subsequent events have been evaluated through, December 8, 2022, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued.  
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HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

December 31, 2021 and 2020 
 
 
 
Note 1 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Contributions – HCI reports contributions as restricted support if the support is received with donor 
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a 
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions 
are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets 
released from restrictions. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same period in which the contribution is 
received, HCI reports the support as unrestricted. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated fair market 
values at the date of receipt. 
 
Estimates – The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.  
 
 
Note 2 – Property and equipment  
 
Fixed assets at December 31, 2021 and 2020 consisted of the following: 
 

2021 2020

Land and buildings 674,232$    674,232$    

Furniture and equipment 51,899       22,641       

Accumulated depreciation (485,000)    (461,344)    

    Total property and equipment 241,131$    235,529$    

 
Depreciation expense was $20,644 and $19,669 for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, 
respectively. 
 
 
Note 3 – Investments 
 
Portfolio of investments are in accordance with board reviewed and approved policies and at December 31, 
2021 and 2020 consists of the following: 
 

2021 2020

Mutual funds and ETF 3,371,112$ 3,342,579$ 

Fixed Income 5,279,965   5,416,066   

8,651,077$ 8,758,645$ 
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HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

December 31, 2021 and 2020 
 
 
Note 3 – Investments (continued) 
 
The following schedule summarizes investment return and its classification in the statements of 
activities for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020: 

 

2021 2020

    Interest and dividend income 178,227$         155,556$    

    Net unrealized gain/(loss) on investments 348,447           451,251     

        Total 526,674           606,807     
 

Investment management fees totaled $34,242 and $21,351 for the year ended December 31, 2021 and 
2020. 
 
 
Note 4 – Commitments and Contingencies 
 
Laws and regulations governing welfare and institution programs are complex and subject to 
interpretation. The Organization believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations 
and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential 
wrongdoings.  In the ordinary course of conducting its business, HCI may be subjected to loss 
contingencies arising from general business matters or lawsuits. While there are none known or unknown 
at December 31, 2021, management believes that the outcome of such matters, if any, will not have a 
material impact on HCI’s financial position or results of future operations. 
 
The current protracted economic decline continues to present not for profit entities with difficult 
circumstances and challenges, which in some cases have resulted in large and unanticipated declines in the 
fair values of investments and other assets, constraints on liquidity and difficulty obtaining financing. 
Further, the effect of economic conditions on the State of California may have an adverse effect on cash 
flows related to program services. 
 
Note 5 – Income Taxes 
 
HCI is a not-for-profit organization, exempt from federal income tax under Section 501 (c)(3) of the U.S. 
Internal Revenue Code (the Code), and contributions to it are tax deductible as described by the Code. HCI 
has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1) and has been 
designated as a “publicly supported” organization under Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the Code.  
 
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP requires HCI to report information 
regarding its exposure to various tax positions taken by HCI. HCI has determined whether any tax 
positions have met the recognition threshold and have measured any exposure to those tax positions. 
Management believes that HCI has adequately addressed all relevant tax positions and that there are no 
unrecorded tax liabilities. Federal and state tax authorities generally have the right to examine and audit 
the previous three years of tax returns filed. Any interest or penalties assessed to HCI are recorded in 
operating expenses. No interest or penalties from federal or state tax authorities were recorded in the 
accompanying financial statements. Typically three preceding years remain open and subject to 
examination by the appropriate government agencies in the United States and California. 
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HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

December 31, 2021 and 2020 
 
 
Note 6 – Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
 
ASC 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value under generally accepted 
accounting principles and enhances disclosures about fair value measurements. Fair value is defined 
under ASC 820 as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an 
exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants on the measurement date. Valuation techniques used to measure fair 
value under ASC 820 must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobservable inputs. The standard describes a fair value hierarchy based on three levels of inputs that 
may be used to measure fair value, of which the first two are considered observable and the last 
unobservable as: 

Level 1 – Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
 
Level 2 – Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as 
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or 
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for 
substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. 
 

Level 3 – Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are 
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. 

 
In accordance with ASC 820, the following table represents HCI’s fair value hierarchy for its financial 
assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31, 2021 and 2020:  

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual funds and ETF 3,371,112   3,371,112   

Fixed income -                5,279,965      -            5,279,965   

    Total 3,371,112$ 5,279,965$    -$           8,651,077$ 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual funds and ETF 3,342,579   3,342,579   

Fixed income -                5,416,066      -            5,416,066   

    Total 3,342,579$ 5,416,066$    -$           8,758,645$ 

2021

2020
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HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 

 
Notes to Financial Statements 

 
December 31, 2021 and 2020 

 
 
Note 7: Information Regarding Liquidity and Availability of Resources 
 
The Organization regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its operating needs and 
other contractual commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its available funds. The 
Organization has various sources of liquidity at its disposal, including cash and cash equivalents, and 
investments.  For purposes of analyzing resources available to meet general expenditures over a 12-month 
period, the Organization considers all expenditures related to its ongoing activities of providing program 
related activities as well as the conduct of services undertaken to support those activities to be general 
expenditures. 
 
The Organization strives to maintain liquid financial assets sufficient to cover 60 days of general 
expenditures. The following table reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of December 31, 2021, 
reduced by amounts that are not available to meet general expenditures within one year of the balance 
sheet date. 
 2021  2020  
Cash and cash equivalents $       36,092  $       82,842 
Investments 8,651,077  8,758,645 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general 
expenditures within one year 

$       8,687,169  $       8,841,487 

 
In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the next 12 months, the 
Organization operates with a balanced budget and anticipates collecting sufficient program revenue to 
cover general expenditures not covered by grants or donor-restricted resources. Refer to the statement of 
cash flows which identifies the sources and uses of the Organization’s cash and shows positive cash 
generated by operations for fiscal year 2020.  
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HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 

 
Notes to Financial Statements 

 
December 31, 2021 and 2020 

 
 
Note 8 – Functional Expenses 
 
The Organization provides program services primarily to residents within its geographic area. The 
financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one program or 
supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently 
applied. The expenses that are allocated include depreciation, interest, insurance, and office and 
occupancy, which are allocated on a square-footage basis, as well as salaries and benefits, which are 
allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort. Expenses for the year ended December 31, 2021 and 
2020 include: 
 
2021 

Program services G&A Development Total

  Salaries and benefits 114,763$    24,884$ 11,039$ 150,686$    

  Occupancy 77,460       2,239     79,699       

  Program costs 369,595     369,595      

  Professional services 11,543       46,175   57,718       

  Office and other expenses 36,486       648       3,000     40,134       

  Depreciation 20,070       574       20,644       

        Total expenses 629,917$    73,946$ 14,613$ 718,476$    
 

 
2020 
 

Program services G&A Development Total

  Salaries and benefits 71,983$     9,639$     3,961$   85,583$      

  Occupancy 25,227       925          -            26,152       

  Program costs 374,007     -              -            374,007      

  Professional services 6,008         34,728     32         40,768       

  Office and other expenses 73,597       209,640   12,331   295,568      

  Insurance 10,302       1,349       613       12,264       

  In-kind expenses -              -            -                

  Depreciation 19,095       -              574       19,669       

        Total expenses 580,219$    256,281$ 17,511$ 854,011$    
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Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)4d

$ $ $(Expenses including grants of ) (Revenue )

4e Total program service expenses

Form 990 (2022)TEEA0102L   09/01/22BAA
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," complete1
Schedule A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates3
for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,5
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III . . . . . . 5

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right6
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the7
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"8
complete Schedule D, Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian9
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments10
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,11
or X, as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedulea
D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a

Did the organization report an amount for investments ' other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its totalb
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b

Did the organization report an amount for investments ' program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its totalc
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11c

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reportedd
in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11d

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. . . . . . e 11e

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addressesf
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . 11f

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete12a
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," andb
if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12b

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 13

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14a 14a

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,b
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14b

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any15
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to16
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,17
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,18
lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"19
complete Schedule G, Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19

20a20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 20b

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or21
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules  (continued)
Yes No

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,22
column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current23
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of24a
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If a "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 24b

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defeasec
any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
25atransaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, andb
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or26
former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key27
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

27persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,28
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? Ifa
28a"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 28b

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If "Yes,"c
complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28c

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29 29

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation30
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I . . . . . . 31 31

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete32
Schedule N, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections33
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,34
and Part V, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35a 35a

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlledb
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
36organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is37
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?38
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Yes No

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1a 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . . . . b 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gamingc
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c
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Form 990 (2022) Page 5

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes No

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-2a
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . . . . 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 2b

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a 3a

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 3b

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a4a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . . 4a

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign countryb

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5a 5a

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. . . . . . . . . . . . b 5b

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . c 5c

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization6a
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6a

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts wereb
not tax deductible?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods anda
services provided to the payor?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 7b

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to filec
7cForm 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d 7d

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . . e 7e

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . f 7f

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899g
as required?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7g

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file ah
7hForm 1098-C? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.  Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring

organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 9a

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . b 10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 11a

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sourcesb
against amounts due or received from them.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . . b 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states inb
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . c 13c

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14a 14a

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
15excess parachute payment(s) during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?. . . . . . . . . 16

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities that would
17result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 4953? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
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Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . . . 1a 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. . . . . b 1b

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other2
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision3
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents4

since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 5

Did the organization have members or stockholders?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 6

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more7a
members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,b
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by8
the following:

The governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 8a

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 8b

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the9
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a 10a

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure theirb
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10b

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a 11a

Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.b

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a 12a

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give riseb
to conflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12b

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe onc
Schedule O how this was done. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12c

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 13

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 14

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent15
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 15a

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 15b

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a16a
taxable entity during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate itsb
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed17

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only)18
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Other (explain on Schedule O)Own website Another's website Upon request

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to19
the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.20
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Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

? List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

? List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

? List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000
from the organization and any related organizations.

? List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

? List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)

Position (do not check more
(A) (D) (E) (F)(B) than one box, unless person

Reportable ReportableName and title Average is both an officer and a Estimated amountcompensation from compensation fromhours director/trustee) of otherthe organization related organizationsper compensation from(W-2/1099- (W-2/1099-week the organizationMISC/1099-NEC) MISC/1099-NEC)(list any and relatedhours for organizationsrelated
organiza-

tions
below
dotted
line)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

TEEA0107L   09/01/22BAA Form 990 (2022)
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ROBERT HARRISON 40
EXECUTIVE DIR. 0 X 137,958. 0. 0.
MARILYN HARRISON 30
MARKETING DIR. 0 X 54,379. 0. 0.
NATHAN CAMPBELL 1
CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
MARGARET BACHECKI 1
VICE CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
MELISSA TRUJILLO 0.5
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
STANLEY WONG 1
TREASURER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
JANET COHEN 0.5
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
KELLY MINCHEN 0.5
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
ULI CHETTIPALLY 0.5
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0. 0.
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Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) (C)

Position
(D) (E) (F)Average (do not check more than one(A)

hours box, unless person is both an Reportable ReportableName and title Estimated amountper officer and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from
of otherweek the organization related organizations

compensation from(list any (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099-
the organizationhours MISC/1099-NEC) MISC/1099-NEC)

and relatedfor
organizationsrelated

organiza
- tions
below
dotted
line)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

1b Subtotal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation2

from the organization

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
3on line 1a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J for such individual. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for

4such individual. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
5for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than2

$100,000 of compensation from the organization

TEEA0108L  09/01/22BAA Form 990 (2022)
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Part VIII Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue

exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

Federated campaigns. . . . . . . . . . 1a 1a

Membership dues . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 1b

Fundraising events. . . . . . . . . . . . c 1c

Related organizations . . . . . . . . . d 1d

Government grants (contributions). . . . . e 1e
All other contributions, gifts, grants, andf
similar amounts not included above. . . . 1f
Noncash contributions included ing

1glines 1a-1f. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Business Code

2a

b

c

d

e

All other program service revenue. . . . f

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and3
other similar amounts). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds4

Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents . . . . . . . . 6a 6a

Less: rental expensesb 6b

Rental income or (loss)c 6c

Net rental income or (loss). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d
(i) Securities (ii) Other

Gross amount from7a
sales of assets

7aother than inventory
Less: cost or other basisb

7band sales expenses

Gain or (loss). . . . . . . c 7c

Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d

Gross income from fundraising events8a
(not including $
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18. . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

Less: direct expenses . . . . . . b 8b

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . . . . c

Gross income from gaming activities.9a
See Part IV, line 19. . . . . . . . . . . . . 9a

Less: direct expenses . . . . . . b 9b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . . . . . c

Gross sales of inventory, less . . . . . 10a
returns and allowances. . . . . . . . . . 10a

Less: cost of goods sold. . . . b 10b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . . . . . . c

Business Code

11a

b

c

All other revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
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Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Management andProgram service Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part  VIII. general expensesexpenses expenses

Grants and other assistance to domestic1
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part IV, line 21. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Grants and other assistance to domestic2
individuals. See Part IV, line 22. . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Grants and other assistance to foreign3
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members. . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
Compensation of current officers, directors,5
trustees, and key employees. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Compensation not included above to6
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other salaries and wages. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

Pension plan accruals and contributions8
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other employee benefits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

Fees for services (nonemployees):11

Management . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

Legal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b

Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . c

Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . . e

Investment management fees. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . f

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.). . . . . 
Advertising and promotion. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

Office expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13

Information technology. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14

Royalties. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16

Travel. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17

Payments of travel or entertainment18
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 19

Interest. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20

Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . . . 22

Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not24
covered above. (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

a

b

c

d

All other expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . . 

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
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Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

Cash ' non-interest-bearing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1

Savings and temporary cash investments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2

Pledges and grants receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 3

Accounts receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 4

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,5
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under6
6section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Notes and loans receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 7

Inventories for sale or use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 8

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 9

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.10a
Complete Part VI of Schedule D. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a

Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 10b 10c

11Investments ' publicly traded securities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

12Investments ' other securities. See Part IV, line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

13Investments ' program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13

14Intangible assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14

15Other assets. See Part IV, line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

1616 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 17

Grants payable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 18

Deferred revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 19

Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 20

Escrow  or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D. . . . . . . . . . . 21 21

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,22
key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 23

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 24

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,25
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

Net assets without donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 27

Net assets with donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28 28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29 29

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30 30

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . . . . . . . . . 31 31

Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32 32

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 33
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 3

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 4

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 5

Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 6

Investment expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 7

Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 8

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 9

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,10
column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Yes No

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other1

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain
on Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 2a

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 2b

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Uniform3a
Guidance, 2 C.F.R Part 200, Subpart F?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required auditb
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b
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OMB No. 1545-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support

SCHEDULE A 2022Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section(Form 990)
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury InspectionGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.Part I
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college9
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must 
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . f

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).g

(v)  Amount of monetary(i) Name of supported organization (vi)  Amount of other(iii) Type of organization(ii) EIN (iv) Is the
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
beginning in)

Gifts, grants, contributions, and1
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."). . . . . . . . 

Tax revenues levied for the2
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

The value of services or3
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . . . 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . . 

The portion of total5
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . 

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
beginning in)

Amounts from line 4 . . . . . . . . . . 7

Gross income from interest,8
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Net income from unrelated9
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other income. Do not include10
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 12

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 14 %

Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . %15 15

16a 33-1/3% support test'2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b 33-1/3% support test'2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test'2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test'2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . 

BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
(c) 2020Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions,1
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any "unusual grants."). . . . . . . . . 

Gross receipts from admissions,2
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. . . . . . . . . . . 

Gross receipts from activities3
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 . 

Tax revenues levied for the4
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
The value of services or5
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . . . 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . . 

Amounts included on lines 1,7a
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. . . . . . . . . . . 

Amounts included on lines 2b
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Add lines 7a and 7b. . . . . . . . . . . c

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7c from line 6.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section B. Total Support
(a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) TotalCalendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Amounts from line 6 . . . . . . . . . . 9

Gross income from interest, dividends,10a
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Unrelated business taxableb
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975. . . 

Add lines 10a and 10b. . . . . . . . . c
Net income from unrelated business11
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other income.  Do not include12
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

13 Total support. (Add Iines 9,
10c, 11, and 12.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
%Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 15

%Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part III, line 15. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
%17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17

%18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18

19a 33-1/3% support tests'2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b 33-1/3% support tests'2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . 

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
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Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?1
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section2
509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer lines 3b3a
and 3c below. 3a

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) andb
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If "Yes" anda4
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supportedb
organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination underc
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. 4c

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," answer lines5a
5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was

a5accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in theb
organization's organizing document? b5

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of

6the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor7
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7? If "Yes,"8
complete Part I of Schedule L  (Form 990). 8

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,9a
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which theb
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,c
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding10a
certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If "Yes,"
answer line 10b below. 10a

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determineb
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

TEEA0404L   09/09/22BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Supporting Organizations (continued)Part IV
Yes No

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?11

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and 11c below,
the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?b 11b

c 11cA 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one1
or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers

1during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the

2supporting organization.

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the

1supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

1organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported2
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played

3in this regard.

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.a

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.b

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).c

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted

2asubstantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities

2bbut for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.3

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees ofa
each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of itsb
supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

TEEA0405L   09/09/22BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 6

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting OrganizationsPart V

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year(A) Prior YearSection A ' Adjusted Net Income (optional)

1 1Net short-term capital gain

2 2Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 3Other gross income (see instructions)

4 4Add lines 1 through 3.

5 5Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for

6production of income (see instructions)

7 7Other expenses (see instructions)

8 8Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year(A) Prior YearSection B ' Minimum Asset Amount (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a 1aAverage monthly value of securities

b 1bAverage monthly cash balances

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d 1dTotal (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 2Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 3Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
4see instructions).

5 5Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 6Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

7 7Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 8Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Current YearSection C ' Distributable Amount

1 1Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

2 2Enter 0.85 of line 1.

3 3Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

4 4Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 5Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
6temporary reduction (see instructions).

7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization
(see instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 7

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)Part V
Current YearSection D ' Distributions

1 1Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
2in excess of income from activity

3 3Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 4Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 5Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required ' provide details in Part VI)

6 6Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

7 7Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
8in Part VI). See instructions.

9 9Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

10 10Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i) (ii) (iii)
Excess Underdistributions DistributableSection E ' Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

Distributions Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reasonable
cause required ' explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

a From 2017. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b From 2018. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

c From 2019. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

d From 2020. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

e From 2021. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2022 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2022 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.c

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2018. . . . . . . 

b Excess from 2019. . . . . . . 

c Excess from 2020. . . . . . . 

d Excess from 2021. . . . . . . 

e Excess from 2022. . . . . . . 

BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Part VI Supplemental Information.  Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2022TEEA0408L   09/09/22

HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 94-1546037

PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

OTHER INCOME $ 9,236. $ 47,325. $ 27,362.
TOTAL $ 0. $ 0. $ 9,236. $ 47,325. $ 27,362.

PART II, LINE 17A - 10% FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES TEST - CURRENT YEAR

HELPERS COMMUNITY INC. HAS BEEN TIRELESSLY WORKING ON EXPANDING IT'S DONOR BASE, IN

2019 HELPERS UPGRADED AND IMPLEMENTED A NEW WEBSITE, ENGAGED SERVICES FOR NEW

BRANDING, AND BUILT A NEW DONOR DATABASE ALL IN THE EFFORT TO ATTRACT DONORS AND

COMMUNICATE PROGRAMMATIC SUCCESSES TO THE PUBLIC. THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR HAS BEEN

MAKING SIGNIFICANT EFFORTS TO ENGAGE DONORS THROUGH PERIODIC NEWSLETTERS, SOCIAL

MEDIA, AS WELL AS IN PERSON DISCUSSIONS WITH NEW DONORS AND FOUNDATIONS TO ENCOURAGE

SUPPORT OF THEIR CRITICAL WORK TO SERVE THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED.



OMB No. 1545-0047Schedule B
Schedule of Contributors(Form 990)

2022Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money  or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining
a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

$totaling $5,000 or more during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.
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Page 2Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

TEEA0702L   07/22/22BAA Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
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Page 3Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part I (See instructions.)

$

TEEA0703L   07/22/22BAA Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part III Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . $
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heldfrom
Part I

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heldfrom

Part I

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heldfrom
Part I

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heldfrom

Part I

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

TEEA0704L   07/22/22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)BAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Financial StatementsSCHEDULE D

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2022
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 990. Open to PublicDepartment of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Part I
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . . . . . . 2

Aggregate value of grants from (during year). . . . . . . . . . 3

Aggregate value at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
Yes Noare the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

Yes Noimpermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Part II Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).1

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 2 a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 2 b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . c 2 c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25, 2006 and not on a
2 dhistoric structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the3
tax year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,5
Yes Noand enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year6

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year7

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
NoYesand section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.Part III
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

$Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (i)

$Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (ii)

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

$Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a

$Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b

TEEA3301L   07/06/22BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC.
AKA HELPERS OF THE MENTALLY RETARDED 94-1546037
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Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)Part III

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition Loan or exchange programa d

Scholarly research Otherb e

Preservation for future generationsc

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
Yes Noto be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or 
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
Yes Noon Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:b

Amount

Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . c 1 c

Additions during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d 1 d

Distributions during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e 1 e

Ending balance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . f 1 f

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?. . . . . 2 a Yes No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.Part V
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance. . . . . . 1 a

Contributions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b

c Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Grants or scholarships . . . . . . . . . d

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Administrative expenses. . . . . . . . f

End of year balance. . . . . . . . . . . . g

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:2

%Board designated or quasi-endowmenta

%Permanent endowmentb

%Term endowment c

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
Yes Noorganization by:

Unrelated organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (i) 3a(i)

Related organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (ii) 3a(ii)

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 3b

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.4

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (d) Book value(a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Land. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 a

Buildings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b

Leasehold improvements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . c

Equipment. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022BAA

TEEA3302L   07/06/22

HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 94-1546037

715,484. 491,548. 223,936.

51,900. 13,572. 38,328.
262,264.
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Part VII Investments ' Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(b) Book value(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(2) Closely held equity interests. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(I)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) . . . . . 

Investments ' Program Related.Part VIII
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,  column (B) line 13.). . . . . 

Other Assets.Part IX
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other Liabilities.Part X
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value1.

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain

tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

TEEA3303L  07/06/22BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

94-1546037HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC.
N/A

N/A

N/A
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:2

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 2 a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 b

Recoveries of prior year grants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . c 2 c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 e

Subtract line 2e from line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 3

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:4

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 4 a

Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 4 b

c Add lines 4a and 4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:2

Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 2 a

Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 2 b

c Other losses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 c

Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . d 2 d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 b

c Add lines 4a and 4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

Supplemental Information.Part XIII

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

TEEA3304L   07/06/22

HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC. 94-1546037
N/A

N/A



OMB No. 1545-0047Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,SCHEDULE I
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2022

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
InspectionGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and1
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.2

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.  Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(b)  EIN (d)  Amount of cash grant(a) Name and address of organization (f)  Method of valuation(c)  IRC section (e)  Amount of noncash (g)  Description of (h)  Purpose of grant1
or government (book, FMV, appraisal,(if applicable) assistance noncash assistance or assistance

other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

TEEA3901L   06/29/22BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) 2022

X

94-1546037
HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC.
AKA HELPERS OF THE MENTALLY RETARDED

0
9

ARC SAN FRANCISCO

1500 HOWARD STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103 94-1415287 501(C)(3) 50,000. 0.

SUPPORTING

ADULTS WITH

DISABILITIES

THE JANET POMEROY CENTER

207 SKYLINE BLVD.

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94132 94-1394025 501(C)(3) 100,000. 0.

SUPPORTING

ADULTS WITH

DISABILITIES

LIFE SERVICES ALTERNATIVES

260 W HAMILTON AVE

CAMPBELL, CA 95008 04-3642025 501(C)(3) 50,000. 0.

SUPPORTING

ADULTS WITH

DISABILITIES

SOCIAL GOOD FUND

12651 SAN PABLO AVE UNIT 5473

RICHMOND, CA 94805 46-1323531 501(C)(3) 10,000. 0.

SUPPORTING

ADULTS WITH

DISABILITIES

CEDARS OF MARIN

PO BOX 947

ROSS, CA 94957 94-1606518 501(C)(3) 45,000. 0.

SUPPORTING

ADULTS WITH

DISABILITIES

COMMON ROOTS FARM

335 GOLF CLUB DRIVE

SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 47-1590387 501(C)(3) 19,580. 0.

SUPPORTING

ADULTS WITH

DISABILITIES

HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY ACCESS

1707 E STREET STE. 2

EUREKA, CA 95501 94-6107605 501(C)(3) 15,000. 0.

SUPPORTING

ADULTS WITH

DISABILITIES

KAINOS HOME AND TRAINING

3631 JEFFERSON AVE

REDWOOD CITY, CA 94062 23-7408490 501(C)(3) 55,000. 0.

SUPPORTING

ADULTS WITH

DISABILITIES



Schedule I (Form 990) 2022 Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22. Part IIIPart III
can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(b) Number of (c) Amount of (d)  Amount of (e)  Method of valuation (book,(a)  Type of grant or assistance (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

TEEA3902L   06/29/22BAA Schedule I (Form 990) 2022

94-1546037HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC.



Continuation Sheet for Schedule I (Form 990)
2022

 Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for
Schedule I (Form 990), Part II and Part III.

Continuation Page of

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. (Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)Part II

(c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of(b) EIN(a) Name and address of organization (e) Amount of noncash
(if applicable) grant valuation (book, noncash grant oror government assistance

FMV, appraisal, assistance assistance
other)

TEEA4001L  06/29/22 Schedule I Cont (Form 990) 2022

94-1546037HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC.

MONTEREY BAY HORSEMANSHIP

783 SAN ANDREAS ROAD

WATSONVILLE, CA 95076 77-0577702 501(C)(3) 75,000.

SUPPORTING

ADULTS WITH

DISABILITIES

11



OMB No. 1545-0047Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZSCHEDULE O
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Open to Public

Department of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. InspectionInternal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

TEEA4901L   07/22/22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

94-1546037
HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC.
AKA HELPERS OF THE MENTALLY RETARDED

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A - PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- HELPERS ARTISAN BOUTIQUE: (A GIFT STORE DESTINATION, JOB TRAINING SITE) CONTINUED

RETAIL SALES SUPPORTING OVER THREE DOZEN ARTISTS WITH DEVELOPMENT DISABILITIES AND

SHOWCASING 36 ARTISTS.  ONE HUNDRED PERCENT OF ALL PRODUCTS ARE MADE BY AND DESIGNED

BY ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES, OR PROVIDED TO HELPERS BY COMPANIES THAT

SHARE OUR VISION.  HELPERS ARTISAN BOUTIQUE REMAINS A JOB TRAINING PROGRAM.  THE

PROGRAM CURRENTLY CONSISTS OF A RETAIL MARKETING DIRECTOR, A STORE MENTOR AND JOB

COACH, A STORE ASSOCIATE, AND WORKS IN COLLABORATION WITH THE ARC OF SAN FRANCISCO.

JOB TRAINING IS PROVIDED ON-SITE AT THE RETAIL STORE FOR ADULTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS,

WHILE ALSO SHOWCASING THE TALENTS AND PRODUCTS OF ARTISTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS.

- HELPERS’ GROUP HOME PROGRAM: IN COLLABORATION WITH THE POMEROY RECREATION &

REHABILITATION CENTER, PROVIDES TWO GROUP HOMES AND RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVING ADULTS

WITH SPECIAL NEEDS.

- THE AWARD GRANT PROGRAM: IN 2022 HELPERS COMMUNITY INC CONTINUED TO SUPPORT

ORGANIZATIONS SERVING ADULTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS WITH GRANT DISBURSEMENTS TOTALING

$424,580 AND FUNDING WAS PROVIDED TO 10 DIFFERENT GRANTEES.

- HELPERS COMMUNITY INC ALSO RECEIVED THE PLATINUM SEAL OF TRANSPARENCY FROM

GUIDESTAR FOR THE THIRD YEAR IN A ROW.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 2 - BUSINESS OR FAMILY RELATIONSHIP OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, ETC.

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND THE RETAIL MARKETING DIRECTOR ARE MARRIED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 8 - EXPLANATION OF NO CONTEMPORANEOUSLY DOCUMENTATION OF MEETINGS

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT HAVE ANY COMMITTEES AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS THE TAX RETURN ALONG WITH THE ACCOUNTANT PRIOR TO

SUBMISSION TO THE IRS.



Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

BAA Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

TEEA4902L   07/22/22

94-1546037
HELPERS COMMUNITY, INC.
AKA HELPERS OF THE MENTALLY RETARDED

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS ARE REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY STATEMENT AND ATTEST TO ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS AS

STATED WITHIN THE INSTRUCTIONS OF THE POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS PROVIDED COMPARABLE DATA FROM A NON-PROFIT SALARY GUIDE,

WHICH INCLUDED INFORMATION AND SALARY RANGES OF KEY EMPLOYEES BASED ON ORGANIZATIONS

OF SIMILAR BUDGET, SIZE, LOCATION, INDUSTRY, AND JOB TITLES.  THE BOARD THEN

APPROVED SALARY CHANGES FOR KEY EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.
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